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DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
TOWNSHIP OF UNION PUBLIC SCHOOLS
M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO: Pat Ditri '
From: Kim Conti 0&/
Re: Board Agenda ltems
Date: March 16, 2012

Please place the following on the board agenda:

The committee recommends and | s move that approval be given to Kean
University Child Study Institute to provide Independent Psychological and
Educational evaluations at the rate of $700.00 per evaluation, plus $250.00
case manager fee and $250.00 for a classroom observation (not to exceed
$1,900). Additionally, court time if needed will be billed at $200.00 an hour
for the 2041-2012 school yaar.
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Marh 14, 2012

M., [oseph Ssugling
Schiol Psychologist
Dept. of ‘Specinal Sexvices
UInigim Public Schools
215 Mortls Ave,

Undym, NJ 07083

Dear Mr. Seugling,

We :ave received your request for an independent educationel and psychologieal
evaluiation for Markell White. Each evaluation is $700, plus a $250 case manager fee.
The |otal fee is $1650.

If a nlasstoom observation is required, the fee for the observation will be an additional
$2501. Court time is billed at the rate of $200 an hour.

The »valugtion will be conducted at the Institute of Child Study, Kean University. Our
evalator will contact the student’s parents/guardians to arrange for a mutually

com snient time. Please forward the student’s contact itiformation to us, along with
coplis of any previous testing.

A sijined copy of this letter consfitutes acceptance of the fees outlined above. If you have
any ruestions, please call The Child Study Institute st 908-737-5400.

Sinairely, .
v ek

Gail Etlich

Accupted by e Little ' Date

Kean L :nivorslty * 1000 Morris Avanua, Unien, New [ersey 070830411 » 908-737-KEAN(E328) * www.laan,adu
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